
 

 

2017 CSEA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
 

CSEA Headquarters Building 

1108 O Street, 3rd
 Floor Valley Quail Conference Room 

Sacramento, Ca 95814 

  

July 1, 2017 
 

 

 

 

 

TIMES CERTAIN 

Saturday – July 1, 2017  
CSEA Headquarters Building, 3rd

 Floor Valley Quail Conference Room 

1108 O Street, Sacramento, Ca 95814 

 

(10:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.) CSEA Board of Directors Meeting 

          

 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
 

• Call to order on July 1, 2017, at 10:00 a.m.  by Chair of the Board Arlene Espinoza 

 

• Roll Call – Chair of the Board Arlene Espinoza 

 

• Pledge of Allegiance – Chair of the Board Arlene Espinoza 

 

• Reading and Approval of the October 15, 2016 Board of Directors Minutes – Chair of the Board 

Arlene Espinoza 

 

• Nominations of the CSEA Secretary/Treasurer 

 

• Report of Chair of the Board 

 

• Report of General Manager/CEO 

 

• Affiliate Reports 

 

• Closed Session 

 

 

 

 

 

  



ii

 

CONTENTS 

 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: 

 

BYLAWS, POLICIES & PROCEDURES ITEM 

 

B&P 1/17/1 (Arlene Espinoza) Approval of CSEA Policy File; 

Division 502.09 ………………………………... 

 

9 

 

 

 

FISCAL ITEMS 

 

FIS 1/17/1 (Arlene Espinoza) Approval of the 2016 CSEA Audit  

Report ………………………………………… 

 

11 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



iii

Meeting Location:  CSEA Headquarters Building, 3rd Floor Valley Quail Conference Room 

1108 O Street, Sacramento, Ca 95814 

 

 
 

 
ROLL CALL 

CSEA Board of Directors Meeting 
July 1, 2017 10 am 

 

 
 

` 
  TITLE:                                                    NAME:                                                                                   

Chair of the Board, ACSS, Inc. Arlene Espinoza 

Sitting in:  

 
 

ACSS, Inc.  President Frank Ruffino 

Sitting in: 

 
 

CSR President  Tim Behrens 

Sitting in:  

 
 

CSUEU President Pat Gantt 

Sitting in:  

 
 

SEIU Local 1000 Yvonne Walker 

Sitting in: 

 
 

CSUEU VP for Finance Loretta Seva’aetasi 

Sitting in: 

 
 

SEIU Local 1000 VP/Secretary-Treasurer Theresa Taylor 

Sitting in: 

 
 

CSR CFO Jerry Fountain 

Sitting in: 

 

 
 
      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



iv

Meeting Location:  CSEA Headquarters Building, 3rd Floor Valley Quail Conference Room 

1108 O Street, Sacramento, Ca 95814 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

 

 

 

MINUTES 
 

2016 CSEA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING  
 

October 15, 2016 
 

CSEA Headquarters Building 
1108 O Street, 3rd Floor Valley Quail Conference Room 

Sacramento, Ca 95814 
 
 
 

 
The meeting was called to order at 10:00 a.m. by Chair of the Board Arlene Espinoza.   
 
Roll Call – Chair of the Board Arlene Espinoza. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Louie Espinoza. 
 
Members present: 
Arlene Espinoza, Chair of the Board, ACSS 
Frank Ruffino, ACSS, Inc. President  
Tim Behrens, CSR President 
Patrick N. Gantt, CSUEU President 
Loretta Seva’aetasi, CSUEU Vice President Finance  
Yvonne Walker, SEIU Local 1000 President 
Theresa Taylor, SEIU Local 1000 VP/Secretary-Treasurer 
 
 
CSEA and Affiliate Staff Present:     
Mike Carr, CSEA General Manger/CEO 
Lao Sok, Board Assistant 
Lisa Fong, Director of Member Benefits 
Pam Robison, ACSS, Secretary/Treasurer 
Todd D’Braunstein, ACSS, VP of Governmental Affairs 
 
 
COMMUNICATIONS  
CSEA General Manager/CEO reported that there were no communications. 
 
REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION 
CSUEU President Pat Gantt reported that bargaining issues were discussed.   
 

READING AND APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST 26, 2016 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MINUTES. 
BD 7/16/3 MOTION:  That the Board of Directors approve the Minutes from the August 26, 2016 

Board of Directors meeting.  Motion was adopted by general consent. CARRIED. 
 
REPORT OF CHAIR OF THE BOARD  
Chair of the Board Arlene Espinoza had attended memorial services for Barbara La Plante and Gus Lease.  
Chair of the Board also attended the one day UAW & CSEA & Affiliates bargaining session. 
 

 

 



1

Meeting Location:  CSEA Headquarters Building, 3rd Floor Valley Quail Conference Room 

1108 O Street, Sacramento, Ca 95814 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

 

 

1
 

MINUTES 
 

2016 CSEA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING  
 

October 15, 2016 
 

CSEA Headquarters Building 
1108 O Street, 3rd Floor Valley Quail Conference Room 

Sacramento, Ca 95814 
 
 
 

 
The meeting was called to order at 10:00 a.m. by Chair of the Board Arlene Espinoza.   
 
Roll Call – Chair of the Board Arlene Espinoza. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Louie Espinoza. 
 
Members present: 
Arlene Espinoza, Chair of the Board, ACSS 
Frank Ruffino, ACSS, Inc. President  
Tim Behrens, CSR President 
Patrick N. Gantt, CSUEU President 
Loretta Seva’aetasi, CSUEU Vice President Finance  
Yvonne Walker, SEIU Local 1000 President 
Theresa Taylor, SEIU Local 1000 VP/Secretary-Treasurer 
 
 
CSEA and Affiliate Staff Present:     
Mike Carr, CSEA General Manger/CEO 
Lao Sok, Board Assistant 
Lisa Fong, Director of Member Benefits 
Pam Robison, ACSS, Secretary/Treasurer 
Todd D’Braunstein, ACSS, VP of Governmental Affairs 
 
 
COMMUNICATIONS  
CSEA General Manager/CEO reported that there were no communications. 
 
REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION 
CSUEU President Pat Gantt reported that bargaining issues were discussed.   
 

READING AND APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST 26, 2016 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MINUTES. 
BD 7/16/3 MOTION:  That the Board of Directors approve the Minutes from the August 26, 2016 

Board of Directors meeting.  Motion was adopted by general consent. CARRIED. 
 
REPORT OF CHAIR OF THE BOARD  
Chair of the Board Arlene Espinoza had attended memorial services for Barbara La Plante and Gus Lease.  
Chair of the Board also attended the one day UAW & CSEA & Affiliates bargaining session. 
 

 

 



2
 

REPORT OF SECRETARY-TREASURER 

• The most recent CSEA financial statements reflect no items of concern.  We are currently projecting 

a year end surplus of over $1,400,000 for 2016.  The principal reasons for this projected surplus 

are due to profits of approximately $1,700,000 from the Member Benefits Program that has resulted 

from increased revenues.  Additionally we have achieved favorable budget variances in the areas 

of staff compensation, employee benefits and retiree health insurance expense. 

 

• CSEA’s 401K Plan Audit Report for 2015 has been completed. The Report was completed by the 

audit firm of Gilbert Associates, Inc. There was no management letter issued by the auditors or any 

findings reported that suggested internal control weaknesses or significant deficiencies. It was a 

“clean” audit.  We are now below 85 plan participants and due to having less than 100 participants 

future audits will no longer be required. 

 

• The 2015 exempt organization tax returns for CSEA, CSUEU, ACSS and CSR have been 

completed and were filed in July 2016. All tax return filings for 2015 have been completed 

including the Foundation, Chapters and the 401K and Benefit plans form 5500.  

 
REPORT OF GENERAL MANAGER/CEO 

• As approved by the Board during their August meeting the process of replacing Anthem Blue 

Cross with New York Life Insurance Company as the carrier of the CSEA Life Program has 

commenced. Numerous meetings have been held between CSEA staff, New York Life and 

AGIA, the program administrator. This will be a complicated process requiring much negotiation 

and cooperation between the parties. We expected the process to be finalized in mid-2017. 

    

• Also, as approved by the Board during their August meeting the CSEA Central Support Reserve 

has been refunded to the Affiliates. The payment was made on August 30, 2016. The total amount 

of the refund was $597,844. 

 

• CSEA received the 2017 estimated renewal rates for the Kaiser medical insurance plans. For active 
employees Kaiser North rates show a decrease of 5% and Kaiser South rates show a decrease of 
1.5% over the current year. The majority of employees are covered under the North plan. The retiree 
plans show a minor rate decrease for 2017. 
 

• In regards to the Headquarters Building, SEIU Local 1000 will be moving from their office space 

rented on the fourth floor in October. Their moving will free up approximately 28 parking spaces 

in the CSEA parking lot. The SEBC plans to sub lease the excess spaces to Priority Parking. The 

revenue from these spaces will offset approximately 50% of the lost rental revenue from this move. 

A current building tenant has expressed interest in renting a portion of the vacant office space. 

SEBC has adequate operating reserve and does not anticipate the need for increasing the current 

rental rate for 2017. 

 

• Report of the CSEA Foundation: 

For 2016 the Foundation received 56 scholarship applications from qualifying members: 18 from 

CSUEU, 16 from SEIU Local 1000, 14 from CSR and 8 from ACSS. The Foundation awarded 

seven scholarships in the total amount of $10,500 for 2016. After the payments to recipients the 



3
 

Foundation has a cash balance of approximately $22,000. The Foundation Board has recently 

initiated a new program through the United Way in which State Employees may donate directly 

to the Foundation by payroll deduction. 

AFFILIATES REPORTS 
 

(CSR Report by Tim Behrens) 
President Tim Behrens reported that he participated in the UAW & CSEA & Affiliates Contract 
bargaining.  The bargaining was done in one day for a three and half year contract.   
 
CSR has hired Rocco Paternoster as an Interim Executive Director for their corporation.  Rocco 
Paternoster is going to rollout new business model at the CSR Board meeting in a few weeks.  Rocco 
Paternoster has done a lot of work with CSR staff.  President Tim Behrens have been meeting with staff 
as well.  
 
President Tim Behrens met with Secretary of Corrections and was able to get his assistance in letting CSR 
send out their papers to every correctional facilities in the state and to be able to do the setup at the prison 
for new membership campaign.   
 
CSR sent out 18,000 post cards in trying to recruit more members.  An incentive on the post card is if you 
sign up to be a member of CSR you can win a 40” screen TV.  In one week CSR had 18 people signed up 
from the postcards.  CSR is hoping that this will help increase their membership. 
 
Caltrans will be the next biggest membership campaign for CSR.  CSR has already have a few people that 
is going to help with Caltrans. 
 
President Tim Behrens was asked to speak on Proposition 61 at the capitol this Monday. 
 

(ACSS, Inc. Report by President Frank Ruffino) 
President Frank Ruffino reported that ACSS is doing well.  ACSS joined the effort in the appeal of the 
famous Marin county case.  The Marin county case deals with pension so ACSS will be participating and 
will be following the case. 
  
Representation continues to be the most valued program to ACSS members.  ACSS have provided over 
266 direct representational cases.  ACSS did over 158 meet and confer.  ACSS was able to get 3% 
increase for their members; and POBEC will be staring in July 1, 2017.  ACSS will continue to meet and 
confer with CALHR.  President Frank Ruffino already have meetings setup with CALHR in November 
2016 to start discussing 2017 and 2018 budget cycle and some compaction.  
  
ACSS Membership Outreach is as strong as ever.  ACSS have made some major strives in this area. 
ACSS finally made it to the new supervisor training.  ACSS have 71 new members from Caltrans.   
  
Membership is at its highest ever been in 20 years.  
  
ACSS had experience an excellent increase on website activities by 46.2% since last year.   
  
ACSS have already met with the top candidates that so far have officially made known that they are 
running for governor.  ACSS is doing the meet & greet with the candidates.  ACSS is making sure that 
the candidates know of ACSS. 
  
President Frank Ruffino participated in the one day bargaining session for the UAW & CSEA & 
Affiliates Contract. 



4
 

(CSUEU Report by Pat Gantt) 
President Pat Gantt reported that over the last year CSEA Membership Department had processed over 
2,200 new membership application for CSUEU.  Statewide membership is above 72% and growing.  
CSUEU is continuing to do more outreach on the chapters.  CSUEU is going to build more outreach and 
build that into their campaign for a new contract.  
 
CSUEU bargaining team and council are meeting this weekend at the Holiday Inn doing the run through 
of the articles and issues to re-open a full contract in January 31, 2017.  CSUEU will try to put together a 
successful campaign hoping to get an agreement before the contract expires on June 30, 2017.   
 
CSUEU current member’s engagement opportunity is around “Yes On 55.”  It is a ballot measure 
designed to extend a higher income tax on upper-income earners it extend proposition 30’s tax on the 
wealthy.  CSUEU is working with every chapters in getting the members to understand and support 
proposition 55. 
 
President Pat Gantt reported that Bill AB 2386 was vetoed by Governor Brown.  AB 2386 bill is to add a 
staff seat to the CSUEU Board of Trustee.  CSUEU will bring this bill back up in the future but not with 
this governor.  
 
President Pat Gantt participated in the one day bargaining session with the UAW.  President Pat Gant 
thanked everyone that participated. 
 
(SEIU LOCAL 1000 Report by Yvonne Walker) 
President Yvonne Walker reported that SEIU Local 1000 is in the process of moving into their new 
building and that they are still in act of negotiation. 
 

 
BD 8/16/3 MOTION:  Moved by Behrens, second by Gantt to accept and approve Member Benefits   
  packet annual review in toto.  Motion was adopted by general consent.  CARRIED. 
 
BEN 3/16/3 (Arlene Espinoza) E-Retailer via Payroll Deduction  

Purchasing Power, LLC – Annual Review 
 
BD 9/16/3 MOTION:  That the Board of Directors adopt the following recommendations: 
  1.  Conclude that there is no contingency reserve surplus. 
  2.  Continue the program with Purchasing Power, LLC. 
  Motion was adopted by general consent.  CARRIED. 
 
BEN 4/16/3 (Arlene Espinoza) Legal & Identity Theft Plan 

  Legal Club of America – Annual Review 
 
BD 10/16/3 MOTION:  That the Board of Directors adopt the following recommendations: 
  1.  Conclude that there is no contingency reserve surplus. 
  2.  Continue the plan with the current carrier at current rates. 
  Motion was adopted by general consent.  CARRIED. 
   
BEN 5/16/3 (Arlene Espinoza) Auto and Homeowners Insurance Plan 

  Kemper Select – Annual Review 
 
BD 11/16/3 MOTION: That the Board of Directors adopt the following recommendations: 
  1.  Conclude there is no contingency reserve surplus. 



5
 

2.  Continue the plan with the current carrier at current rates until a new carrier is 
obtained. 

  3.  Cease marketing with the current carrier. 
  Motion was adopted by general consent.  CARRIED. 
 
BEN 6/16/3 (Arlene Espinoza) Group Term Life Insurance Plan 

  Anthem Life Insurance Company – Annual Review 
 
BD 12/16/3 MOTION:  That the Board of Directors adopt the following recommendations: 

1.  Earned Premium has not exceeded Plan Benefits and Expenses for 2014 and 2015 
causing a Plan Loss and a reduction in the Claim Reserve. 
2.  The Claim Reserve is fully funded. 
3.  Continue to market/promote the Group Term LifePLUS and 10 Year Level Term Life 
Insurance Plans to bring in new Plan participants and premium. 
4.  Continue Plans with Anthem Life Insurance Company during the assumption 
reinsurance transition to New York Life Insurance Company. 
Motion was adopted by general consent.  CARRIED. 

 
BEN 7/16/3 (Arlene Espinoza) Group Ordinary Life Insurance Plan 

  Anthem Life Insurance Company – Annual Review 
 
BD 13/16/3 MOTION:  That the Board of Directors adopt the following recommendations: 

1.  Earned Premium has not exceeded Plan Benefits and Expenses for 2014 and 2015 
causing a Plan Loss and reduction in the Claim Reserve. 
2.  Claim Reserve is fully funded. 
3.  Continue to market Group Ordinary Life Plan to increase participants and premium. 
4.  Continue Plans with Anthem Insurance Company during the assumption reinsurance 
transition to New York Life Insurance Company.  Motion was adopted by general 
consent.  CARRIED. 

 
BEN 8/16/3 (Arlene Espinoza) Group Final Expense Insurance Plan 

  Anthem Life Insurance Company – Annual Review 
 
BD 14/16/3 MOTION:  That the Board of Directors adopt the following recommendations: 

1.  There has been no demand for this type of insurance plan from the CSEA membership 
to date. 
2.  The Plan may continue to have a presence on the CSEA Group Insurance Plan web 
site but there should be no direct mail marketing campaigns planned for this line of 
insurance. 
3.  Continue the Plan with Anthem Life Insurance Company during the assumption 
reinsurance transition to New York Life Insurance Company. 
Motion was adopted by general consent.  CARRIED. 

 
BEN 9/16/3 (Arlene Espinoza) Accidental Death and Dismemberment Insurance Plan 

  New York Life Insurance Company – Annual Review 
 
BD 15/16/3 MOTION:  That the Board of Directors adopt the following recommendations: 

1.  Premium rates are adequate to support current Plan expenses as long as the Premium 
Surplus Reserve maintains its current level. 
2.  The Premium Surplus Reserve is fully funded. 
3.  Continue plan upgrade and cross-sell strategies to generate new insureds and premium. 
4.  Continue the Plan with New York Life Insurance Company at current premium rates    



6
 

and benefits. Motion was adopted by general consent.  CARRIED. 
 
BEN 10/16/3 (Arlene Espinoza) Disability Income Insurance Plans (Short and Long Term)  

New York Life Insurance Company – Annual Review  
 
BD 16/16/3 MOTION:  That the Board of Directors adopt the following recommendations: 

1.  Premium rates are more than adequate to support Plan Expenses and fund the 
Premium Surplus Reserve. 
2.  The Premium Surplus Reserve is fully funded. 
3.  Consider improving Plan (additional benefits) for current and new participants.  A 
reduction in premium rates, a premium credit or a benefit bonus program can now be 
considered. 
4.  Continue the Plan with New York Life Insurance Company as the underwriter. 
Motion was adopted by general consent.  CARRIED. 

 
BEN 11/16/3 (Arlene Espinoza) Cancer Insurance Plans 

  Monumental Life Insurance Company – Annual Review 
 
BD 17/16/3 MOTION:  That the Board of Directors adopt the following recommendations: 

1.  Premium rates are more than adequate to support Plan expenses and fund the Premium 
Surplus Reserve. 

  2.  The Premiums Surplus Reserve is fully funded and a Surplus is available. 
3.  If 2016 Policy Year ends with positive Premium Surplus Reserve, consider increasing 
lump sum benefits or a low percentage premium credit. 
4.  Continue the Plans with Monumental Life Insurance Company as the underwriter. 
Motion was adopted by general consent.  CARRIED. 

 
BEN 12/16/3 (Arlene Espinoza) Comprehensive Accident Plan (CAP) 

  Hartford Life and Accident Insurance Company – Annual Review 
 
BD 18/16/3 MOTION:  That the Board of Directors adopt the following recommendations: 
  1.  Premium rates are adequate to support the current Plan benefits and expenses. 
  2.  Consider placing the Plan on a retention basis when Total Annual Premium  

approaches $1 million. 
3.  No benefits or premium changes recommended at this time. 
Motion was adopted by general consent.  CARRIED. 

 
BEN 13/16/3 (Arlene Espinoza) Travel Accident Insurance Plan 

  New York Life Insurance Company – Annual Review 
 
BD 19/16/3 MOTION:  That the Board of Directors adopt the following recommendations:   

1.  Premium rates are adequate to support current Plan Expenses and the combined 
Premium Surplus Reserve. 
2.  Continue to combine the Travel Accident Plan with the ADD Plan for retention 
purposes. 
3.  Continue the Plan with New York Life Insurance Company at the current premium 
rates and benefits levels.  Motion was adopted by general consent.  CARRIED. 

   
 
 
 
 



7
 

BEN 14/16/3 (Arlene Espinoza) Emergency Assistance Plan (EA+) 

  Worldwide Rescue and Security – Annual Review 
 
BD 20/16/3 MOTION:  That the Board of Directors adopt the following recommendations: 

1.  Continue testing marketing offers and billing notices to add new participants and 
increase retention of current program participants. 
2.  This is a Service Program, not an insurance plan, and is not available for 
retention/profit sharing. 
3.  Continue the program with Worldwide Rescue and Security at the current benefit and 
fee levels.  Motion was adopted by general consent.  CARRIED. 

 
BEN 15/16/3 (Arlene Espinoza) Emergency Roadside Service Program 

  Road America Motor Club – Annual Review 
 
BD 21/16/3 MOTION:  That the Board of Directors adopt the following recommendations: 

1.  Look to incorporate the availability of these benefits into the new auto program.  
Motion was adopted by general consent.  CARRIED. 
 

BEN 16/16/3 (Arlene Espinoza) Long Term Care Insurance Program 

  Long Term Care Resources – Annual Review 
 
BD 22/16/3 MOTION:  That the Board of Directors adopt the following recommendations: 

1.  Review marketing trends and Plan/Benefit designs to stay current and offer the most 
up to date Long Term Care coverages available. 
2.  Continue with one direct mail campaign per year. 
3.  Continue the Program with Long Term Care Resources. 
Motion was adopted by general consent.  CARRIED. 

 
BEN 17/16/3  (Arlene Espinoza) Pet Insurance Program 

  United Fire Insurance Company – Annual Review 
 
BD 23/16/3 MOTION:  That the Board of Directors adopt the following recommendations: 

1.  Review meaningful and cost efficient ways to promote the Plan.  Use e-newsletters, e-
blasts and word of mouth. 
2.  Continue the program with United Fire Insurance Company, administered by 
PetsmarketingInsurance.com Agency.  Motion was adopted by general consent.  
CARRIED. 

 
BEN 18/16/3  (Arlene Espinoza) Hearing Aid Benefit Program 

  EPIC Hearing Service Plan – Annual Review 
 
BD 24/16/3 MOTION:  That the Board of Directors adopt the following recommendations: 
  1.  Continue marketing to increase plan participation. 

2.  Continue the Plan with the current carrier.  Motion was adopted by general consent.  
CARRIED. 

 
BEN 19/16/3 (Arlene Espinoza) Discount Drug Prescription Program 

  Paramount RX – Annual Review 
 
BD 25/16/3 MOTION:  That the Board of Directors adopt the following recommendations:  

1.  Review meaningful ways for members to obtain discount prescription card including 
e-newsletter, e-blasts and distributing printed flyers at meetings and events. 



8
 

2.  Continue the program with Paramount Rx.  Motion was adopted by general consent.  
CARRIED. 

 
BEN 20/16/3 (Arlene Espinoza) Discounted Online Hotel Booking 
 
BD 26/16/3 MOTION:  Moved by Behrens, second by Gantt that the following recommendation: 

The CSEA Member Benefits Committee had a conference call on September 30, 2016 
and would like the approval of the CSEA Board to place a hotel booking agent on the 
web site with the understanding that there are hotels listed on the Do Not Patronize List 
and that CSEA Member Benefits would promote the selected online booking agent for 
leisure travel only.  Motion was adopted by general consent.  CARRIED. 

 
FIS 3/16/3 (Arlene Espinoza) Approval of the CSEA 2015 401K Audit Report & Required 

Communications 
 
BD 27/16/3 MOTION:  Moved by Behrens, second by Gantt that the Board of Directors adopt the 

acceptance of the 2015 401K Plan audit report.  Motion was adopted by general consent.  
CARRIED. 

 
BD 28/16/3 MOTION:  Moved by Espinoza, second by Walker that the Board of Directors approve 

going on forward after 2018 the CSEA Board of Directors meeting is set for the 3rd 
Saturday of July and 3rd Saturday of October.  Motion was adopted by general consent.  
CARRIED. 

 

MEETING ADJOURNMENT  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:55 am in memory of Gus Lease. 
  
Respectfully submitted,  
Lao Sok 



9

BOARD AGENDA ITEM   BP 1/17/1 
 
ACTION ITEM    Date:  7/1/17 

 

SUBJECT: CSEA Policy File 
 Division 5; Section 502.09 (a) 
 

SOURCE AND/OR PROPONENT: Arlene Espinoza, Chair of the Board 

 

PRESENTATION BY:   Arlene Espinoza  

 

ASSIGNED TO:    Arlene Espinoza 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

 

That the Board of Directors approved the recommended changes to CSEA Policy File 
Division 5, Section 502.09 (a). 
 

Division 5:  Association Elections 

 
502.09 Affiliate Chapter/DLC Delegate Election Process 
 

(a) Mailing of Ballots 
 
Ballots shall be mailed by headquarters no later than April 20 to each active member 
in good standing, by nonprofit or first-class or electronic mail to those members with 
an address within the state, by first-class or electronic mail for all others and shall 
comply with the following rules:  (BD 138/83/3, BD 100/98/5, BD 18/11/2, BD 
24/11/2)  

 
BACKGROUND: 

 

CSEA Affiliate, ACSS, is seeking use an online voting service for portions of their 
elections in 2018, including election of Delegate Assembly and General Council 
delegates.  Affiliate conduct elections for both corporations’ delegates with a single 
process thereby requiring both corporate election processes to have mutual procedural 
compliance obligations   Currently, the CSEA policy file only makes reference to “first 
class mail” notice and ballot procedures.  This change will allow the affiliates to move to 
an online election process for their delegates and still comply with CSEA’s election 
procedures. 
 

ESTMATED COST/SAVINGS:  N/A 

 

FUNDING SOURCE:  N/A 

 

BOARD ACTION: 



10

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



11

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

BOARD AGENDA ITEM   FIS 1/17/1 (Arlene Espinoza) 
 
ACTION ITEM    Date:  7/1/17 

 

SUBJECT: Approval of the 2016 CSEA Audit Report 
 

SOURCE AND/OR PROPONENT: Arlene Espinoza 

 

PRESENTATION BY:   Arlene Espinoza 

 

ASSIGNED TO:    Mike Carr 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

 

That the Board of Directors adopt the 2016 Audit Report of CSEA. 
 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

The 2016 Audit Report of CSEA and the Required Communications with Those Charged 
with Governance has been reviewed by the Finance Committee and the Committee 
recommends adoption of the Audit Report and findings by the Board. 
 

 

 

ESTMATED COST/SAVINGS:  N/A 

 

FUNDING SOURCE: N/A 

 

BOARD ACTION: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



12

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

 

 



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK  


